Phxllis Beaulieu -

From: Molinski, Michael <Michael.Molinski@tc.gc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:12 PM

To: ‘Sean Joseph'

Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: RE: Licenses 1BR-MDR----, 1BR-RBL---- and 1BR-RLF----
Hi Sean,

| have forwarded your e-mail to the Transport Canada Manager, Environmental Affairs for your response. Please direct
future communications to:

Dale Kirkland

Manager, Environmental Affairs
1100 - 9700 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton, Alberta

T5J 4E6

Phone: (780) 495-6636
Dale.Kirkland@tc.gc.ca

Regards,
Mike

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 3:24 PM

To: Molinski, Michael
Cc: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Licenses 1BR-MDR----, 1BR-RBL---- and 1BR-RLF----

Good afternoon, Mike:

As a follow-up to our conversation today, please let me restate that the Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) received
from Transport Canada (TC or Proponent) separate applications for consideration in support of two proposed projects: the
Iqaluit Metal Dump Remediation Project (1BR-MDR---) and the Resolute Bay Landfills Remediation Project (1BR-
RBL). The Board distributed the applications for public comments on June 24, 2011 and July 23, 2011, respectively.

Subsequent to the deadline for comments, Transport Canada requested in writing that the Board delay issuance of the
licenses for the projects until TC is able to secure the required funding to undertake the undertakings. Since no definite
timeframe was provided for securing funding for the projects, the Board has kept the status of both file active. However,
the Board is at a juncture where it requires relevant justification(s) for continuing to keep these files active given the time
that has elapsed and the continued funding-related uncertainties and challenges confronting the files. The Board therefore
requests that Transport Canada provide written confirmation that would support the Board’s closing of the files or
information on the definite timeframe(s), in the short-term (months), by which TC intends carry out the undertakings.

With respect to file 1BR-RLF---, the Resolute Bay Landfarm Remediation Project, the Board requests that TC provide
written confirmation on whether the Board should issue the Licence for the file or treat the file in a manner that is
consistent with the files mentioned above.

Should you have any question, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regard,



Sean

Sean Joseph
Technical Advisor
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